Metropolitan Edison Company

r. k. Kevin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Mrector for Operatinnes
U.8. Muclear Regulatory Comission

washington, DC 205

Dear Mr. Cornell:

In conjunction with your request of June 1, 1979, for coples of the

MI-2 data collected by the GPU Data Reduction and Mapagement Oroup,

enclosed are 2 sets (64 reels) of microfilms. (hese microfilme in-

clude rata collected from March 20, 197) through June €, 1979.

Coplee of subsequent mi 11 Lmed uments will be gent 1 1k
ice, Ii mw have any questions, pleage ntact me at 215-921-6271.

incerely,

Lleanor C. Reed

Supervisor-Microfilm/Record:s
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